
POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM  
 
 
 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health Care   Date:  December 12, 2023 
 Policy Manual 
 
From: Gloria Moore   
 CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 
 
Re: Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual Updates             

 
              
 
Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

A-05.1 Correctional Managed Health Care Policies   Change made under policy V. 

E-32.1 Receiving, Transfer and Continuity of care 
Screening Photosensitivity   

 Under Policy B.  remove attachment 
A.  from policy.  Attachment B will 
now be Attachment A.  

E-36.1 Dental Treatment Levels of Care   Procedure levels of care was 
changed.  

 Elective Dental Prosthetics (Level 
Dental Prosthetics (Level 4) was 
added and details added on page 2. 

E-42.1 Inmate Transport and Transfer   Administrative segregation was 
changed to Restrictive Housing.  

 An addition was added to the policy 
regarding transportation.  

 References updated 
F-50.1 Tobacco Free Environment   Policy was updated to include vapor 

products.   
 References updated  

G-53.3 Management of Inmates Hunger Strikes  Minor wording revisions throughout 
the policy. 

 Reference updated  
G-55.1 Pregnant Inmates   Minor deletion regarding FORVUS 

email address.  
 


